&7 Hillway, Highaate, London NG 6AB

24" April 2017

Mr Obote Hope
Planning Officer
Dev. Management
Camden Town Hall
Judd Street
London WC1 9JE

Planning Appl. 2017/0558/P, 89 Hillway

Dear Mr Hope,

I've noted that a revised version of the document PROPOSED/430-301-P/C
was posted on 18.4.17 and notice again that it contains a ‘timber privacy
screen with climbing planting’; this may be a variation of view for the
applicant’s side of that screen but changes nothing to regarding the restriction
of views from our side ~ as demonstrated in my original objections letter on
5.3.17.

Please, note therefore that I still strongly object to such a restriction of the
enjoyment of my current views,

‘Peter Twachtmann



